June 12, 2019
Iltem No. 6
Supporting Document No. 3

From: Caes, Craig

To: Bushnell, Brandon@Waterboards

Cc: Mitchell, Roger@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Update on WDRs transferring to LAMP
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 4:55:18 PM
Attachments: Otay Lakes Park OWTS.pdf

Hi Brandon,

Thank you for providing the outline of facilities and their status. | agree with your explanation on
each.

According to our records the two OWTS for the Lower Otay Lakes County Park were installed in May,
2007 through the County’s permitting process. Both systems were issued under permit code LSTP-
7794. If the permit information is sufficient for your records, | would consider the facility to be
regulated under the LAMP once the WDR is rescinded.

I'll reach out to you when we receive Barbara’s submittal on Mussey Grade Village to confirm the
Board’s expected time line of completing intermediate repairs.

Thank you,

Craig Caes

Supervising Environmental Health Specialist
Land and Water Quality Division

Department of Environmental Health

P.O. Box 129261, San Diego, CA 92112-9261
(858) 694-2551

Help us make sure our customers have a positive experience. Please take 60 seconds to provide us with your
feedback.

From: Bushnell, Brandon@Waterboards [mailto:Brandon.Bushnell@Waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Caes, Craig <Craig.Caes@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Mitchell, Roger@Waterboards <Roger.Mitchell@waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: Update on WDRs transferring to LAMP

Hey Craig,

I am emailing you regarding all the facilities that we are currently working on together and their
statuses:

1. Tecate Truck Inspection
a. WDR scheduled to be rescinded in May 2019
b. No further action needed on your end
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COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH PERMIT

P.0. BOX 129261, SAN DIEGO, CA 92112-9261 619-338-2222/1-800-253-9933 FAX 619-338-2377 www.sdcdeh.otg

SEPTIC TANK PERMIT
APN #: 644-100-19-00
Location: NO ADDRESS 2 2 7a 0) &lﬁs* e KJ;
m la V’Kfﬁ Gary Erbeck

DIRECTOR, DEH
Applicant: COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
PUBLIC AGENCY 2270 WUESTE RD.

CHULA VISTA CA 91910 PERMIT: LSTP-7794

TOTAL FEES:  $325.00

Professional: SWAIN ENTERPRISES DATE ISSUED: 30-MAY-2007

619-443-1776

Scope Code: 6LEI11

Septic Tank Volume: SYSTEM 1: 7,500, 600', SYSTEM2: (2) 3,000, 400'
Disposal Type: LL Size:

Water Source: EXISTING

Additional Components:

Commercial/Residential: COMMERCIAL

Gal/Day or # Bedrooms:

Layout Permit Number:

Legal Basis:

Comments: OLD LEACH FIELDS FAILED

Date Inspection Requested: "' Z‘ﬂTime:
Date Inspection Completed: 6-12-07
Specialist; .—D¢C'[~¢~

Results: Aa?rDJ ¢—_’

Reinpsection Permit Required (Y/N):

EXPIRATION DATE: 29-MAY-2008

ANY CHANGES IN THE ABOVE DESIGN MAY VOID THE PERMIT

THIS PERMIT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

This permit is provisional. The Director or designee of the Director may order that the Permit or any permit element be
denied, suspended or revoked for violation of any relevant requirement established or provided by law.





Qounty of Ban Biego
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
LAND AND WATER QUALITY DIVISION
P.0. BOX 129281, SAN DIEGO, CA 92112-9261
(858) 495-5572 FAX (858) 694-3670 DATE: (ﬂ"’ 2~

1-800-253-9933
PROJL # LSTP_7) 9<'/

INSPECTION REPORT

N APPROVED Sephre ~Reopes [] DISAPPROVED
¥ INSPECTION TYPE

L Sogpra‘i{ Se cton s
7/

5.7541.“ A~ éOD 'p"' ot HC C,L\-QMLMJ

Spshm - 40> T A He Chados

pholled by Svrnon EF
Pvst Sl ko Aez T

$ REINSPECTION FEE REQUIRED ~ SPECIALIST, T ——.__
e —— . -
PHONE: (& (G~ Y[ - & 243
O & O
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5201 Ruffin Rd,, Ste. C 200 E. Main St., 6® Fir 151 Carmel St.
San Diego, CA 92123 El Cajon, CA 92020-3912 San Marcos, CA 92078
(858) 565-5173 (619) 441-4030 (760) 471-0730
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SWAIN ENTERPRISES, INC

Septic System Specialists
Engineering Contactars License No.853874
PO Box 1620 * Ramona, CA 92085
(619) 443-1776 or (760) 440-0359
SEPTIC SYSTEM AS-BUILT
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LSTP T 775/ /|

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
SEPTIC REPAIR/ MODIFICATION AUTHORIZATION

. C OUATY OFSAN B IBBD _
Name: OTAY) (AVES Comry WRC  A.PN._E44H-100"19

Site Address: 2270 Wwwuesiz VLD.) CHVA V\CTA
Mailing Address:
Contact Name:_RiLL () fPOWAN) Contact Phone #:_ {19-4£2-73( |

AN “AS-BUILT” DRAWING MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR ALL REPAIRS/ MODIFICATIONS.
Reason for Repair (provide details):
E System Failure: __ O( 0 ( BACH FIBLYS £AILED

O Certification Failure:

Modification/ Relocation (Requires DEH Specialist Approval);

[J  Field Review [0  Adequate As-Built or Information in DEH File
[0  Approved Layout on File (0  Other:
Septic Tanks

m Existing Septic Tank STsSBW |- 7509 STSTTWM - THS000
] New gallon septic tank. Manufacturer:

Material of Septic Tank: E Concrete, [ ] Poly, [] Fiberglass
Effluent Filter Installed: [0 Yes [J Neo

O Existing tank to be pumped by a licensed septic tank pumper and destroyed.

Disposal Type:

Gravelless Chambers E High Capacity Chambers
Gravel & Pipe; Trench Depth_. - ft; Rock Below Pipe

Minimum feet leach line addition to existing system,

Existing system to be abandoned; ?f( feet of leach line required (if this repair is less
than 100% of system needed under current sizing guidelines, denote under Special Conditions).

Modified Trench: Depth ft; Width ft; Length ft; Rock Below Pipe
Vertical Seepage Pit: Depth ft; Diameter ft; Soil Cap ft.
Horizontal Seepage Pit: Length ft; Depth ft; Width ft; Soil Cap

Alternative/Advanced Technology System: Requires a complete system design and
approval,

S STEIN| 600' syseme 400
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COMMENTS:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[]  This system is unable to utilize gravity flow from the septic tank to the disposal system. A
pumped system must be utilized. A pump system must be submitted and approved.

[]  This repair is considered to be an undersized repair based on current sizing guidelines. This
could lead to a reduced lifespan of the on-site wastewater disposal system and/or affect the
long term performance of the system. This permit is issued for sewage disposal system repair

purposes only.

(0  No building permits are to be approved that would increase the sewage demand on the septic
system, occupancy of the structure, or encroach upon the sewage disposal system because of
the limited sewage disposal area available.

4 Future failure may require engineering evaluation, pumping to a higher elevation, or
connection to public sewer because no additional area exists on this site for a standard
repair.

I have read and understand the above Special Conditions.

LJa IVOO?

Property Owner Date

This Septic Repair Authorization has been prepared by:
Coe - Eacme - Mo %353374 5-29-07
Name, Title, & License # ] Date

This Septic Repair Authorization has been reviewed and approved by:

A S \2‘1} 0/
Envifbnmental Health Specialist Date '






- Oy bl (ol DAC}C"

- Lo < ¢ '4\’ 3 R o }
B K\:)F RA\\ . - .\1 C.‘ .).\<, PR (S5 \ C SD a.a&

. ~ e
. (‘__\'}1.)1\\}\7 ‘\'\’}\5\(. C/Q C E\L L\ QW\P\OV ees \
- (:(;» L.)}-:)\"‘{ ;\ (H\(})(’NCQ_ (,\ _QX(’\'C.OQS )

\3\»“—*:- ‘,“\: L Q"Q\N’f"> l‘—\ XTOL&(QJ‘S . \ LTwo ?\\ \ -@

N\},!;}“«
fiecs#fe vee  Suluney (e keuds (2.0 Peop fé’, witel 30
- AL&!M\:@ 5e Somat & /Ll":- VAS ?60//(‘,’?@{//‘-/, UmﬂL\of 10

- {24 }& {'41)(‘ o ust 300/%0/!( ’6”\%

- lO'bJé( (éx ( [wec ,Mrk---j ﬂrrﬂax

(o) -()u(7 Y 6‘0(( da‘“/g Co%e‘%rb
{/k 2

! A f @3 2000 %n& AR B

—— ( K \-\ i " L
—\"\-k" \{(_ N . £ \f:’ ivn

i );’&{u?.ﬁr' ;.,IH-","\ {nw;;‘t P \(J\/JJ( CI( ‘4”‘/';(‘) 4 éGSS
: Vi;}l‘\'.;'.a..\k‘w £ " T\‘\ \/ ' (\k\\(‘ S (K\ %60 ﬁ)j
702 H

&“?ﬂ





mailto:Roger.Mitchell@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Craig.Caes@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:mailto:Brandon.Bushnell@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Roger.Mitchell@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Craig.Caes@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:mailto:Brandon.Bushnell@Waterboards.ca.gov

June 12, 2019
Item No. 6
Supporting Document No. 3
2. Lower Otay Lakes
a. We have discussed this facility and | recently inspected to confirm it is eligible for LAMP
enrollment
b. I will cc you on inspection report going out soon

c. Please provide an email confirming it is eligible for enrollment once you have gone

through your process
d. Contact info for Park: Lauren Raduc (858) 354-2240, lauren.raduc@sdcounty.ca.gov

3. Mussey Grade Village Park
a. Barbra Bradley, their consultant, has been in touch with both the county and water
board about the repairs/upgrades to the OWTS
b. The county will be over seeing the interim repair to the septic system (does not need
LAMP enrollment) just initial approval and construction oversight
c. Ms. Bradley will submit a ROWD for the upgraded package plant to be installed, which
will be approved and regulated by the Water Board
4. Fallbrook Kamp Retreat
a. Inspection report being drafted and sent out soon will give the option to close dump
station and process with LAMP enroliment or continue under water board’s regulation
b. I will cc you on inspection report

Please let me know if any of this information does not seem correct or if | am miss understanding
anything you have said. Thank you for your help and cooperation in this effort.

Respectfully,

Brandon Bushnell, EIT

Water Resource Control Engineer

Direct: (619) 521-8044

Front Desk: (619) 516-1990

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108


mailto:lauren.raduc@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:lauren.raduc@sdcounty.ca.gov



